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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Jake Torrens [jtorrens@geomatrix.com]
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:53 AM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 2301-2307 Lincoln Avenue

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

PDF document fixed; password protect removed. 
File successfully re-uploaded.  
  
I apologize for the error. 
  
Respectfully,  
Jake 
  
  
Jake Torrens I Project Scientist 
Geomatrix Consultants, Inc. 
2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor 
Oakland, California  94612 
direct    510.663.4251 
fax         510.663.4141 
  
 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may also be subject to 
applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other 
storage device. 
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Jake Torrens [jtorrens@geomatrix.com]
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:15 AM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

what do you do to protect the document once you put your stamp on it?  do you reprotect it with your own 
password? 
  
  
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
  
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:dehloptoxic@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:13 AM 
To: Jake Torrens; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL 

The report you uploaded to our website had password protected. I could not do anything to the report such as put our 
stamp date on the report or rename the report, etc.  Every reports upload to our website need to remove the password 
before uploading in order for me to post the report to the case file so the case worker can review it. I hope my explanation 
clear for you; please let me know if you have any question. Thanks. 
 

From: Jake Torrens [mailto:jtorrens@geomatrix.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:09 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL 
 
What is meant by a "security"? 
  
  
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
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:05 AM 
To: Jake Torrens; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL 

 

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL 

  

Case No. UNK., 2301-2307 Lincoln Ave. 

 

 Ladies and Gentleman:  

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected your recent 
report submittal to the County's ftp site.  Your submission does not meet the requirements of 
ACEH for submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed (in bold and underline) 
below.  The rejected document has not been entered into the case file and has not been 
forwarded to your caseworker for review.  Rejection of the report may put you at risk of 
noncompliance.  Please make the necessary corrections and resubmit the report as soon as 
possible.   Failure to submit the requested report by your due date may result in enforcement 
actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund.  

 

1.      Professional Certification stamp is missing.   

  

1.      Document not found.   

  

1.      Document is damaged.   

  

1.      A security exists on the document.   

  

1.      The document is not in .PDF format.   
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1.      The report date is WRONG 

 

From: Jake Torrens [mailto:jtorrens@geomatrix.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 5:37 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Subject: 2301-2307 Lincoln Avenue 
 
Donna- 
I uploaded the document for the 2301-2307 Lincoln Awe spoke about this morning .  The file name is "2301-2307 
Lincoln_Investigation Report_2007-12-17.pdf" 
  
My client's name is Allen Sebanc, and his phone number is (650) 342-7807.   
  
I have contacted Denis Brown for the Former Shell Service Station #; I will pass along to you in an email once I 
recieve from him. 
  
Respectfully, 
Jake Torrens 
  
P.S.  Please delete the following file from the FTP site, "GMX '08_11037.001_Former Automotive Station Letter 
Report_Feb 21.pdf", it was posted in error on the FTP site before I realized that there was a special naming 
convention for the files.  I tried to delete myself, but I don't have the rights to do so.  
  
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
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